
July ZO, 1971 

Dr. Jam-s B. Ihonds 
Arohivisit of the United ::tats 
National krohivs and Records 
Kaahington, D. C. 

Dear Dr. kihoads: 

I am sorry not to have been able to respond earlLir to Dr. Angell, 
letter of June 21. 

70irst, I not it is not fully rosponalve to my letter of May 20. 
tisk that the unanswored questions now bn answerd or c mason 

be given for refusing to do son 

You cite as reason for withholding oDrtain executive sessions of 
the warren Commission (b)(1)(6) and (7) of 5 U. .C. 552. Th..sse 
rlste to a spactific eztautivo order and national security andfor 
foreign poliay; invasion of privacy; sad tti investigatory-files 
exemption. I ask for a copy of tha executive order you regard as 
relevant; whoee privacy you ontioipste would be violatodi and 
what law was allegedly being enforoed by & Commission which hay 
no saoh powers. 

In connection with ths last point, I ask that you and/or your 
ofounsel reoonalar this withholding in the light of the full 
langue46 of the exemption, inoluding "except to the exte=vail-
able by law to & party other then an agenoy." For this to be 
withheld from me it must. I believe, be of such character that 
it would aot have been available to Lee Harvey Oswald, partieu-
larly tut not exclusively under Jencks. 

d.notomely, 

Harold Weisberg 


